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From: gnichol

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 5:56 PM
To: Mary Irvine

Cc: Hunt, Heather &;  [loseph Polich]
Subject: RE: Re:

good....

From: Mary Iivine

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 5:42 PM
To: gnichol

Cc: Hunt, Heather A;  [Joseph Polich]
Subject: Re: Re:

Il run ali the people that request to attend by you, Gene, before saying no.

Mary

From: gnichol

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 5:34 PM
To: Mary brvine

Cc: Hunt, Heather A; {loseph Polich)
Subject: RE: Re:

it:occurs-to me that-we maybe should just be tellirig people that We just have 50 seats: and a 1ot of panélists and that; for

now, we're bopked Up. but we hope It might change ... [but you ought to run the requests by me too],

nick

From: Mary Irvine
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 5:29 PM
To: gnichol

Cc: Hunt, Heather A; Hoseph Polich}
Subject: Re:

His office manager just responded to the invilation we sent out loday that YES he does plan fo atiend.

I did not respond yet. 1can email and ask about the panel. T'm happy to email with that question.....I can say
that you previously invited him to serve on the panel but because we had not heard from him we did not include
bis pame.....?



